

St. Croix County Trail Riders ATV Club Annual Meeting and Regular Meeting April 30, 2025

Annual Meeting: Meeting called to order by President Greg Olson at 7:03 PM. Greg welcomed everyone to our 19th year of club existence.

With a few new members here, Greg shared a little bit of the history of the club .. as well as sharing some of the events we do over the summer. Good memories as well as fun to come.

Greg asked if any old business was brought forward by membership. Nothing at this time.

Secretary's Report: The April 24, 2024 annual meeting minutes were read by Allene Eggen.
Motion to accept minutes by Jerry Hanson – 2nd by Roxi Rademaker – all in favor.

Election of Officers (2-year term):

- Current Open Positions:
 - **President**
 - Motion by Tim Stave for Greg Olson to continue as President. 2nd by Mike Bade. All in favor.
 - **Secretary**
 - Motion by Judith Hanson for Brenda LaValley for Secretary. 2nd by Mike Bade. All in favor.
 - **Trail Captains:** Ryan Britton and Darren Lee
 - Motion by Jerry Hanson for Ryan Britton and Darren Lee to continue as Trail Captains. 2nd by Tim Stave. All in favor.
 - **Treasurer:** Jon Eggen has one year left of his term but with others interest in this position he has volunteered to give this up. Greg Olson made motion to accept Jon's resignation as well as move Steve Mael into the position as Treasurer. 2nd by Tim Stave. All in favor.

Motion to adjourn annual meeting by Mike Bade – 2nd by Judith Hanson – All in favor.

Regular Meeting:

Meeting called to order by President Greg Olson at 7:27 PM. Vice President Mike Bade, Secretary Allene Eggen, Trail Captains Ryan Britton and Darren Lee all present, along with 21 members / guests.

Secretary's Report: The March 26, 2025 meeting minutes were read by Secretary, Allene Eggen.

Motion to accept by: Bob LaValley – 2nd by Ryan – All in favor.

Treasurer's Report: Greg Olson presented Treasurer's Report,

Motion to accept by Judith Hanson – 2nd by Mike Bade – All in favor.

Motion to pay for mailbox dues of \$72 by Allene Eggen – 2nd by Brenda LaValley – All in favor.

Trail Captains Report:

Ryan has a post hole digger – he will work with Greg to get Hammond area updated asap.

Roberts – Polaris app is showing access into Roberts but there seems to be confusion as to if this is legit or not. Some heard that Lynn Pabst updated the app but Greg is going to verify and let all know.

President Report:

- Nothing new to report at this time.

WI ATV/UTV Association Report:

- Let's Ride Expo – May 2-4 – Oshkosh – Sunnyview Expo Center
- Barnes Area – Regional Meetings – Hosted By Lakes County ATV Club – will be held June 21

Old Business:

- May 17 – Syttende Mai Parade – If interested, let Greg know – he has signs and can order candy.

New Business:

- Mike Downer from Trinity Design shared information about he and his wife, Stacy, business. He volunteered to do a business card for our club that would be something we could hand out to people to let people know and learn about our club – hopefully get more people involved.
 - Suggestion was made that the sooner we do this the better so we can possibly pass out at the area town festivals that are fast approaching.
 - Greg will work with Mike to see what they can come up with and that the club would pay for this.
- Facebook: Jerry Hanson and Donna Olson are currently the two that keep up on FB communication.
- Maps: Darren asked about map status – he has a lot of clients these could be distributed to. Greg stated he will try to get finalized.
- Club Apparel – Jeff & Kim Johnson put together a couple of designs to share with the group. With a raise of hands, all were in favor of Option 2. Ordering system will be set up online.
Greg is going to verify:
 - We can get in color or b/w

Motion by Mike Bade to get the club apparel started for ordering online. 2nd by Bob LaValley – All in favor.

- Raffle Tickets: Darren shared some great ideas about possibly selling raffle tickets. It is a great way to raise money for the club as well as get people familiar with what we are all about.
 - Idea would be to have 10 items to raffle
 - Post fliers and raffle tickets at bars / gas stations
 - He has great access to the items that could be raffled
 - Light Bars
 - Performance
 - Directional Signals Kit
 - Rims / Tires
 - ETC
 -
 - This is great advertising for businesses.
 - Raffle License is \$25 / Darren printed a copy if we decide to do this.
 - Greg wants to look into this to get the details – We would need to track how many are sold, etc.
 - Greg asked Mike Downer if they would be able to assist in creating a poster for this if we decide to do something like this. They will discuss further if decision is made to move forward with the raffle.

- Fundraisers
 - Meat Raffle – Nothing planned at this time.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, May 28, 2025

Adjourn: Motion to adjourn at 8:37 by Mike Bade - 2nd by Barb LaValley – All in favor.

Submitted: Allene Eggen